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Chairman’s Message

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of my colleagues, members of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank you
for your presence and to present to you the 16th annual report of the company’s results and
achievements for the year ended 31/12/2019.

Dear Shareholders,

During the year 2019, despite all the circumstances, Bindar was able to maintain its leading
position in the finance sector; the operating revenues during the year 2019 amounted to JD
3.404 million, The company achieved a net profit after tax of JD 2.542 million, with a return of
12.7% on the company’s capital of JD 20 million.

In the year 2019, the company continued to balance between the sources and uses of funds,
which has positively impacted the company’s performance and maximized the yield for
shareholders.

In 2020, the company seeks to strengthen its role in the lending market through launching new
products in accordance with Islamic Sharia’a in order to widen its customer’s base through
opening new marketing channels to meet our target segments expectations.

Dear Shareholders,

Lastly, | would like to extend my thanks to my colleagues, members of the Board of Directors
and the management of the company and its employees, for their efforts to achieve further
progress, success and growth. We call on the Almighty to help us achieve further progress in
the service of our national economy under the banner of His Majesty King Abdullah Il bin Al-
Hussein.

Chairman of the board
Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah
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Board of Directors report

Dear Shareholders,

The Board is pleased to present to you the 16th annual report on the activities of the Company
and results during the year 2019.

Bindar Trading & Investment “Bindar” was incorporated on 17/4/2000 as a trading and
investment company specialized in installments sales operations of durable consumer goods,
specifically cars. Bindar was one of the first shareholding companies in Jordan operating in
this sector .

Since the establishment of the Company, the capital of the Company has been increased to
reach 20 million Jordanian dinar.

Paid up Capital from 2004 to 2019

20,000,000

13,000,000

6,500,000

2,000,000
1,000,000

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008-2019

Dear Shareholders,
The following data shows the values of the Company’s activities during the year 2019.

The table below shows the company’s sales for the last five years:-

Number of applications 1,135 1,816 1,224 1,309
Total sales during the year (JD) 15,615,657 17,299,363 | 15,440,715 | 16,350,204 | 18,492,180
Monthly average sales (JD) 1,301,305 1,441,614 | 1,286,726 1,362,517 1,541,015
Average per application (JD] 17,409 15,242 8,503 13,358 14,127
11
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The following charts present the above data:
1- Sales figures

A: The number of transactions in the last five years:

1,816

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

B: Volume of the sales in the last five years:

18,492,180

17,299,363

16,350,204

15,615,657

15,440,715

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
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2- Breakdown of sales by sector:

The 2019 sales breakdown by sector is as follows:

.. Amount
Category No. of applications financed Percentage
Private cars 253 2,672,248 14%
Rent a car 21 396,020 2%
Yellow Taxi 256 4,968,939 27%
Transportations 20 919,030 5%
Islamic Financing 384 6,236,202 34%
Real-estate 4 72,519 0.4%
Projects- Point of Sale 4 286,000 2%
Projects-Trading 67 2,261,216 12%
Durable Goods 300 680,006 4%
1,309 18,492,180 100%
The chart below shows the breakdown of sales by sector:
( Yellow Taxi Transportation )
4,968,939 919,030
%27 - /- %5
Rent a car
396,020
%2 —\\
Private cars
2,672,248
%14
Islamic
Financing
6,236,202
%34
Durable Goods __—
680,006 )
%4 5 e
Projects-Trading{ | \ Real-estate
2'2‘,(/"!"2216 Projects-P.0.S 72,519
’ 286,000 %0.4
. %2 J

3- Collection of Installments :
The collection of installments operations carried out through specific policies and procedures

which are subject to periodic review as these policies and procedures are subject to precise
standards which are developed continuously

13
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Recommendations of the Board

The Board of directors recommends adopting the agenda supplied with the invitation to the
shareholders to hold the 17* ordinary general assembly of the company which includes the
following:

1-Read the decisions of the previous regular general assembly’s meeting held on 29/04/2019.

2-Vote for the report of the Board of Directors for fiscal year 2019 and the Company’s action
plan.

3-Vote fortheindependent externalauditor report of the company for the yearended 31/12/2019.
Andvote for the financial statements of the company for the fiscal year ended 31/12/2019.

4-Deem the Chairman and board members as discharged of duties of trust and any liabilities
whatsoever and howsoever arising for the year 2019.

5-Elect an independent external auditor for the fiscal year 2020 & determine their fees or
authorize the Board of director to determine their fees..

Dear Shareholders,

The Board represented by its president and members are thanking you for attending this
meeting and wish you and the Company lasting success.

Board of Directors

14
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Clarifications in accordance with the requirements of the J.S.C.

1- Highlights on company’s main activities, geographical locations, capital
volume and number of employees:

A- Main activities of the company:
Financing vehicles, real estate, consumer durables, medium & small projects & industrial

equipment’s, The Company’s main activity has been focused since its inception on Car loans &
Real-estate loans.

B- The company’s geographical locations and number of employees per location

Geographic Address Telephone | Number of
locations number | Employees

Headquarter - Al Madinah Al-Monawrah St. - Al Saad Building
Main Branch No. 241 U6-951871¢
Wadi Saqra Wadi Saqra Street, King Abdullah Gardens, Al- )
2 Branch Dabbas Building (12) 06-5667192 6
3 Al Wehdat Al Wehdat - khawla bent Al Azwar St. - Afanah 06-4733334 4
Branch Building,
4 |irbid Branch Firas AL Ajlouni street - Sulaiman Khrais 02-7256226 9
Complex
5 | oPortcity Sarh Al Shaheed Street-Building 110 06-5560808 3
Branch

C- The size of the capital investment of the Company:
The company has total equity of JD 26,508,150 as at 31/12/2019, of which JD 20,000,000
represent the paid-up capital, JD 2,644,126 represent the statuary reserve, JD 3,850,927

represent the retained earnings, JD 11,495 Reserve for financial assets valuation and JD
1,602 represent the additional paid in Capital.

2- Description of subsidiaries:
a- Robo’a Al-Sharq Al-Agarieh:

Robo’a Al-Sharq was established as a limited liability company registered in the Ministry of
Industry on 28/3/2006 under No. 11313 with a paid - up capital of JD100,000.

b- Rakeen Al-Agarieh

Rakeen was established as a limited liability company and registered on 11/3/2010 in the
Ministry of Industry under No 21149 .with a paid-up capital of JD30,000.

C- Bindar leasing company:

Bindar Leasing company was established as a limited liability company and registered on
29/09/2013in the Ministry of Industry under No. 34128 with a paid —-up capital of JD 1,000,000.
The company was established to operate in the field of financial leasing as a new product
needed in the Jordanian market.

15
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3- Board members / Senior managers name, titles and brief on each of them
a. Board Members: Names, Titles and a Brief on each of them
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Member - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Chairman - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Amer «Moh’d Sufian» Hussein Bushnaq

Date of Joining the Board

04/01/2018

Date of Joining the Board

12/06/2018

Date of Birth

21/02/1982

Date of Birth

04/03/1947

Academic Qualification

B.A. Computer Science and Information System

Academic Qualification

BSc. Civil Engineering

Experience and Posts held

Partner and Vice Chairman, Petra Engineering Industries

Project Manager, Major Construction Contractor in Kuwait (1973-1980)
Technical Manager, Kuwait Industrial Center, (1980-1991).

President, Jordan Exporters Association

Member of the Board of Trustees, Al-Balga University

Member of the Board of Directors, National Center for Human Resources
Development.

Member of the Investment Fund Administration Committee / Mu’tah
University.

Member of the Board of the Students Support Fund, Al Hussein Technical
University

Member of the Jordanian-Saudi Business Council.

Member of the committee for developing a national quality policy and
strategy for quality infrastructure to support national exports / Institution for
Standards and Metrology.

Member of the Board of Trustees of the National Center for Human Rights.
Member of the Board of Directors, Abdulhamid Shoman Foundation for
Scientific Research Support, Previous

Chairman of the Project Finance - Employment, Technical and Vocational
Education Training,Previous

Vice President - Employment, Technical and Vocational Education Training
(Councill, Previous

Member of the Board of Trustees, German-Jordanian University, Previous
Member of the Board of Trustees, Mutah University, Previous

Member of the Board of the Scientific Research Support Fund, Previous
Member of the Board of Directors, Industrial Development Bank, Previous
Member of the Board , Jordan Chamber of Industry, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Postal Savings Fund, Previous

Experience and Posts held

2013 until now - Invest Bank - Executive Manager - Head of Branches and
PRIME Banking

2011 - 2013 - Invest Bank - Head of PRIME Banking

2009 - 2011 - Arab Bank Plc

2000 - 2009 - Standard Chartered Bank

Member - Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad

Date of Joining the Board

29/04/2018

Date of Birth

01/01/1959

Academic Qualification

Master of Business Administration (MBA)

Experience and Posts held

1991- up to date Managing Partner at Nabulsi and Amad company

2009 - 2013 - Member of Amman Chamber of Commerce

2011 - 2013 - Member of Amman Municipality council

Member of Jordan Strategy Forum

Member of Jordanian Businessmen Association.

Member of the board of directors of the International Arbitration Chamber
(Jordan)

Member - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Starting 15/07/2019

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar

Date of Joining the Board

15/07/2019

Member of the Board of Directors, Miyahuna Company, Previous

Date of Birth

01/02/1972

Vice-Chairman - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Mr. Nabil George Issa Safadi

Academic Qualification

Master of Banking and financial sciences specializing in banking

Experience and Posts held

15-02-1997-up to date Executive director/
Invest Bank- Subsidiaries Department

Date of Joining the Board

18/01/2018

Date of Birth

22/08/1955

Academic Qualification

B.A. Puplic administration

Member - Tamkeen Leasing Company

Name of the Individual
Representing the Legal Entity

Until 14/07/2019

Mr. (Moh’'d Said) Yahya Fa’eq Al Dajani

Experience and Posts held

2011- to date - adviser to the subsidiaries of the investment bank - a fixed-
term contract.

2008-2011 Arab Bank - Head of Regional Retail Collection Department.
1977 - 2008 Standard Chartered Bank - Director of Credit Facilities and

Date of Joining the Board

04/01/2018

Date of Birth

18/12/1977

Academic Qualification

(Master of Business Administration (MBA

Retail Collection.
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Experience and Posts held

09/2013 - 06/2019 - Invest Bank - Executive Manager/ Financial Institutions
& Subsidiaries

12/2009 - 08/2013 - Capital Bank of Jordan - Head of Financial Institutions
Division

06/2002 - 11/2009 - Arab Bank

06/2001 - 05/2002 - Jordan Kuwaiti Bank
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b. Executive management: Names, Titles and a Brief on Each of Them:

Internal Audit Manager - Mr. Munther Hisham Talab Al_Azzeh

General Manager - Mr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Rassa’ Date of Joining 05/02/2019
Date of Birth 17/12/1984
Date of Joining 21/01/2018
Academic Qualification B.A. Accounting
Date of Birth 12/12/1976
Experience and Posts held 2017 - 1/2019 Retail Credit Risk Team Leader/Assistant Manager - Arab
Academic Qualification B.A. Accounting Jordan Investment Bank.
Experience and Posts held 2014 - 1/2018 Invest Bank - Executive Manager / Organizational Develop- 2015 - 2017 Senior Credit Internal Auditor - Arab Jordan Investment Bank.
ment 2010 - 2015 Credit Internal Auditor - Housing bank For Trade and Fman.ce.
2011-2013 Invest Bank - Executive Manager / Branches Network 2009 - 2010 Teller & Customer Service - Housing bank For Trade and Fi-
2008 - 2011 Capital Bank of Jordan - Manager / Product Development & fnance.
Sales Dept.
éooz; - 2008 Standard Chartered Bank - Manager / Mortgage & Auto Loans 4- Names of major owners of shares and number of shares comparing to the
ept. i 0 .
1998 - 2004 Arab Jordan Investment Bank - Section Head / Foreign Invest- previous year (WhO own 5% and above]'
ment Dept.
31/12/2018 31/12/2019
. : . . . : No. of
Financial & Administration Manager - Mr. Waleed Moh’d Hasan Al Sourieh shares ‘ percentage | No. of shares | percentage
Date of Joining 01/10/2007 1T | Tamkeen Leasing Company 18,399,851 92% 18,921,752 94.6%
Date of Birth 18/04/1978 - . I . . e oy
. — _ 5- Company competitive standing within the sector of its business activities,
Academic Qualification B.A Accounting Main market and its share in the local and international markets:
Experience and Posts held 2018- until now Financial & Administration Manager - Bindar Trading & _ AN _ _ _
Investment Co. The main market for the Company’s activities is confined to the domestic market (in general)
2007-2018 Assistant Financial Manager - Bindar Trading & Investment Co. and the company’s main activity is confined to installment sales, our market share in Auto loan
2006-2007 Chief Accountant - Tower Trading Corp. is 3%.
2005-2006 Senior Accountant - Nassim dada & Partners Co. The company’s competition in the real estate sector is limited compared with banks and

2000-2005 General'Accountant - Advanced Industrial Advertising Co.

companies specialized in installments of real estate in terms of duration and amount of
installment, but the Company offered its services to many of its customers and within the
e e < [ B e A e e limits calculated striving to increase the size of our share in this sector in the future.
Date of Joining 01/03/2018 6- The degree of the company’s reliance in conducting its operations on
specific providers and/or clients (Locally and Internationally):

Date of Birth 13/05/1976

Academic Qualification B.A. financial and banking science The company does not depend on a specific provider and/or main clients whose transaction
0 :

Experience and Posts held 2001 - 2/2018 Assistant Credit manager- InvestBank amounts equals or exceeds 10% of total booking.

1999 - 2001 Accountant - Safeway

7- Government protection or privileges obtained by the company or any of its
products under laws and regulations or others:

Branches & Sales Manager - Mr. Assad Mohammad Assad AL-Khamaiseh

- Under applicable laws, regulations or others, the Company and its products do not have any

Date of Joining 19/06/2016 government protection or any other privileges.

Date of Birth 07/10/1974 - The Company has not obtained any patents or franchising rights.

Academic Qualification B.A. Accounting 8- Decisions issued by the government, international organizations or any

Experience and Posts held 1996 - 5/2016 Senior credit officer in retail credit department pther authority that cop§t|tuted material effect on the Company’s business,
for Auto Loans - Jordan Kuwait Bank. its products or competitiveness:

- There are no decisions issued by the Government, international organizations or any other
authorities that have material impact on the Company’s business or any of its products or on
its competitiveness.

- International Quality Standards do not apply to the Company’s business.
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9- The company’s organizational structure and number of employees b. Number of Employees and categories of qualifications

a. Organizational structure of the Company Educational Qualifications No. of Employees
PHD -
Master 2

Binar Leasing
Company L.L.C
Al-Aqarieh
Company L.L.C

Higher Diploma -

Robo>a Al-sharq
Rakeen Al-Aqarieh
Company L.L.C

BA 42

Diploma 6
g % High School 8
83 Total number of employees 58

Subsidiary
Companies

c. Training programs for Company employees:

1 | JCPA 4

Remuneration &
Nominations
Committee

2 | Compliance 1

3 |IFRS9 2

10- Risk to which company is exposed

There are no risks that the Company may be exposed to during the next fiscal year that have
any material impact on operations.

Facilites Review
Committee
Shari'a
Committee

11- Company’s achievements and major events during 2019

- The company was able to maintain its growth and has achieved 2019 targets.
- Launching new products in line with the company’s strategy.

- Improving the portfolio performance and reducing the non-performing loans.
- The ability of the company to meet its obligations on time.

Board of
Directors

The company’s achievements can be summarized in figures as follows:-

Procurement
Committee

Committee

1- Facilities Portfolio:
a: Facilities portfolio annually over the past five years:

Internal Auditor |HSEEERSR——

Lending
Facilites
Committee

Gross Portfolio - JD 38,946,617 42,091,570 41,676,148 44,003,727 50,407,182
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Chart of facilities portfolio for the period from 2015 to 2019 4- Statement of profits, losses and distribution

The table below shows the company’s profits during the last five years:

T B TR T T T

50,407,182

44,003,727

38,946,617 22091570 41,676,148 Operational profit 2,384,172| 2,511,097 | 2,296,545| 2,996,379 | 3,403,579
Net profit before tax 1714912 | 2,494,652 | 2,395,163| 2,996,379| 3,509,083
Net profit for the period after tax 829,166 | 1,888,216 | 1,684,264 | 2,519,033 2,542,714

The chart below shows the total revenue and net profit for the period from 2014 to 2018

&

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 5,333,422 5,609,171 5,788,844 5,643,484 5,578,158
B: Net Installment Receivables by Years m
o |
Year Amount / JD N
20,486,852 2020 20,486,852 I
2021 11,882,722 829,166
11,882,722 2022 8,168,450
8,168,450 & 392,392 2023 5,392,392
N 2,923,157 2024 2,923,157
1,553,609 2024< 1,553,609 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
' Total 50,407,182 ] N
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 >2024 5- Evolution of shareholders’ equity
The following table shows the shareholders equity development:
2- A general overview of the company’s assets over the past five years:
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Shareholder equity 22,945,643 24,033,859 24,118,123 23,959,015 26,508,150
Net Portfolio - JD 31,004,281 | 33,376,243 | 33,330,960 | 31,169,551 | 35,882,356 Ee:iitm on the shareholders 3.6% 7 99, 70% 10.5% %9 4
Investment portfolio 108,521 82,799 135,053 140,127 146,548 Y
Other assets 3,054,122 | 2875729 | 3/22%225 3,293,898 | 6487,706 The chart below shows the evolution of shareholders equity from 2015 to 2019
Total Assets 40,005,742 | 40,599,844 | 41,793,575 36,684,863 | 42,516,610
26,508,150
3- Return on capital:
The below table shows the return on capital from 2015 until 2019:
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 24,033,859 24,118,123 23,959,015
Paid up Capital 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 22,945,643
Total Revenues 5,333,422 5,609,171 5,788,844 5,643,484 5,578,158
Net profit before tax 1,714,912 2,494,652 2,395,163 2,996,379 3,509,083
Return on invested capital 8.6% 12.5% 12.0% 15.00% 17.5%
Net profit after tax 829,166 1,888,216 1,684,264 2,519,033 2,542,714
Return on invested capital 4.1% 9.4% 8.4% 12.6% 12.7% i
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

22
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6- The price of securities:

The closing prices of the company’s share as of the last five years are shown in the table and

chart:
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Closing price / JD 0.700 0.700 0.800 0.730 0.900
EPS 0041 | 0094 | 0084 | 0126 | 0.127
1-00 7 0.9
0.80 - v 0730 ° " I
. 0.7 0_7...0$..0... .'3
éo XXXX @0 @
0.60 -
0.40 -
0.20 -
0-00 T T T T 1

2015 2016 2017 2018

2019

12- Financial impact from extraordinary operations occurring during the
fiscal year and not included in the Company’s main activities:

There is no financial impact from any extraordinary operations occurring during the fiscal

year.

13- Time series for realized profit and loss, dividends, net shareholders’

equity and securities rates throughout the last five years:
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md
<
>

Jla L

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

15- Company’s developments, future plans and Boards’ outlook:

1- Achieving shareholder goals by improving the company’s financial position and increasing

profitability.
2- Launching products in accordance with Islamic Sharia’a.
3- Improving staff performance.
4- Offer credit cards as a new product.

5- Utilizing the company’s funds to ensure higher return and simultaneously reduce the cost

of funds.
6- Sign sales agreements to promote and grow the portfolio

16- Audit fees:

The audit fees including the tax for Bindar and its subsidiaries for the year 2019 amounted to

JD 17,690.

17- Statement of the number of securities registered in the names of board
members, executive personnel, their relatives, relatives of the board

members and companies they control compared to last year:

a. The number of securities owned by the members of the board:

Statement 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Net retained profits 1,439,888 2,278,194 1,842,942 1,659,122 3,850,927
Dividends 800,000 1,600,000 - - -
Net shareholder equity 22,945,643 24,033,859 24,118,123 | 23,959,015 26,508,150
Stock price 0.700 0.700 0.800 0.730 0.900

14- Company’s financial standing analysis and business results during the

past five years

No. of
No. of shares shares
owned
ar: . : by the
Position Nationality Compaies
31/12/2018 | 31/12/2019 | controlled
by any of
them
1 Tamkeen Leasing Company Chairman Jordanian 18,399,851 18,921,752 -
2 Mr’ Omar Ibrahim Omac Abu Chairman Jordanian 10,000 10,000 ---
Wishah
3 Mr. Nabil George Issa Al-Safadi | Vice-Chairman Jordanian - - -
4 Mr. A”.‘er Mah'd Ufian Member Jordanian - - -
Hussein Bushnaq
5 Mr. Hassan lgrahim Said Al- Member Jordanian 12,200 12,200 ---
Amad
6 Mr Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Member Jordanian - - -
Starting 15/07/2019
7 Mr. “Moh’d Said “ Yahya Fa’eq Member Jordanian o o o
Al-Dajani Until  14/07/2019

# | Financial rates 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
1 | Return on invested capital 41% 9.4% 8.4% 12.6% 12.7%
2 | Net profit margin 15.6% 33.7% 29.1% 44.6% 45.6%
3 | Trading rate 225.3% 250.3% 207.0% 147.4% 138.6%
4 | Coverage rate of interests 236.2% 279.9% 254.6% 368% 466%
5 | Debt to shareholders equity 65.6% 64.9% 69.7% 48.7% 54.4%
6 | Total liabilities to assets 42.6% 40.8% 42.3% 34.7% 37.7%
7 | Debt to capital 75.2% 78.0% 84.1% 58.4% 72.1%
8 | Equity to total assets 57.4% 59.2% 57.7% 65.3% 62.3%
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b. The number of securities owned by executive management:

No. of shares

Position Nationality companies
31/12/2018 | 31/12/2019 | controlled by
any of them
1 !\/Ir. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu General Manager Jordanian --- --- ---
Rassa
Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan Al- Financial & .
2 . Administration Jordanian --- --- ---
Sourieh
Manager
3 Mr' sameh Noor Al-Deen Nimer Credit Manager Jordanian --- --- ---
Yaiesh
Mr. Assad Mohammad Assad AL- | Branches & sales .
4 : Jordanian - - -
Khamaiseh Manager
5 Z/Izr.zmunther Hisham Taleb Al Internal Audit Manager | Jordanian --- --- ---

c. The number of shares owned by the relatives of board members and relatives of the senior
management executive:

- There are no shares registered in the name of relatives of the board members or in the
name of relatives of the senior executive management.

- There are no shares registered in the name of companies controlled by any of the board
members or of the senior executive management or their relatives.

18- Benefits, Remunerations and Travel Allowances of the Board Chairman
and Members, and Senior Executive Management in 2019:

a. Chairman and members of the Board of Directors benefits and rewards:

Name of member Remune.ration & Additional Support for
Transportation for 2019 2019
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah 5,000 11,000
Mr. Nabil George Issa Al-Safadi 5,000 -
Mr. “Moh’d Said “ Yahya Fa'eq Al-Dajani 2,694 -
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq |5,000 -
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad 5,000 -
Mr Awni Mah’'d Diab A'mar 2,306 -

b. Benefits and rewards obtained by the senior executives:

Total Annual Annual Total
.. . Annual
Position annual | transportation travel ELLIE]
. rewards .
salaries allowance expenses | benefits
Mr. Raad Munir Abdul
1 Rahim Abu Rassa’ General Manager 129.938 - 40.000 - 169.938
, Financial &
o | Mr Waleed Moh'd Hasan | 4 it ration 32.460 840 5.000 -| 38.300
Al-Sourieh
Manager
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g | Mr.SamehNoor Al-Deen | o i Manager 33.000 - 2.500 -| 35500
Nimer Yaiesh

Mr. Assad Mohammad Branches & sales
4 Assad AL-Khamaiseh Manager 30.210 840 2.250 ) 33.300

5 Mr. Munther Hisham Taleb Internal Audit Manager 24.450 - - - 24.450
Al-Azzeh

19- Donations and grants paid by the Company during the fiscal year:
There are no donations.

20- Contracts, projects and commitments made by the company to
subsidiaries, sister companies or with the Chairman, General Manager or
any employee at the Company or their relatives:

There are no contracts, projects and commitments signed by the company with the subsidiaries,
sister companies, or with the Chairman, Board Members, General Manager or any employee
at the Company or their relatives.

21- The Company’s contribution to environment protection and local
community service:

a - The company’s contribution to the protection of the environment:
The Company has no contribution in the protection of the environment.
b - The Company’s contribution in community service:

The Company has no contribution in community service.

22- Shari’a Committee

The Shari'a Committee consists of three members who are distinguished with legitimate
banking expertise, and its mission is to approve agreements and contracts related to the
transactions conducted by the company, and to ensure that they are in compliance with the
provisions of the Shari'aand its principles and to provide their opinion on products, transactions,
and applications, as well as in the inquiries provided by the company, And issue appropriate
decisions and fatwas.

In 2019 the Shari’a Committee held 5 meetings:

Absence during

Name of the Committee member Title 2019 Notes

Dr. Basel Yousef Mohammd AlShaer Chairman | - Starting 12/06/2019
Dr. Safwan «Mohammad Rida» Ali odeibat Member | - Starting 12/06/2019
Dr. Hiyam Mohammad Abedalkader AlZeydaneen AlSoudi Member |- Starting 12/06/2019
Mr. Ass’ad Mohammad Ass’ad AlKhamayseh Decision s Starting 12/06/2019
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23- Corporate Governance Rules:

Bindar seeks guidance from corporate governance principles and reserves no effort in
enhancing policies and procedures within Jordan Securities Commission and other regulatory
entities regulations, ensuring high level of transparency.

Bindar will apply corporate governance regulations to achieve the highest governance levels
and transparency to enhance shareholders’ confidence, satisfaction and to safeguard their
investments.

1- Board of Directors & Board Committees:
a- Board of Directors:
The Board of Directors shall hold its meetings at a minimum of 6 meetings annually, In 2019

the Board held (12) meetings.
Below table shows the current & resigned members of the Board of Directors during 2019:

Executive / Non-executive | of meeting #

Member Independent / Non not attended Date of Joining
Independent during 2019
Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by Chairman Non-executive )
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Non Independent
Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by | Vice Non-executive )
Mr. Nabil George Issa Al-Safadi Chairman Non Independent
Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by Member Non-executive )
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq Non Independent
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad Member ll\rl}c;r;—peexnedc:;;ve 1
Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by Member Non-executive 1 Starting
Mr Awni Mah’d Diab A'mar Non Independent 15/07/2019
Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by Member Non-executive 2 Until
Mr. “Moh’d Said “ Yahya Fa’eq Al-Dajani Non Independent 14/07/2019

Names of the representatives juridical members of the Board of Directors Executive, non-
executive/ Independent, independent
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’i»,‘«i’Ju_A_,-.

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

1. Executive Committee:

The Committee consists of 3 members; The main objective of the Executive Committee is to
approve the facilities that fall within its authority or to otherwise recommend the approval
thereof to the Board of Directors and to assist the Board in matters related to supervising the
executive management and monitoring the company’s operations in general

Name of the Committee member Title Notes
Mr. Nabil George Issa Al-Safadi Chairman
Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Ahmed Boka Deputy Chairman
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq | Member Starting 23/06/2019
Mr Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar Rapporteur
Mr. “Moh’d Said “ Yahya Fa'eq Al-Dajani Member Until  22/06/2019

2. Audit Committee:

The Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors, which are responsible for
overseeing the efficiency and integrity of accounting, auditing and any other similar functions
that the company conducts.

The Committeereviewsandevaluatesthe qualitativeaspectsoffinancialreports,the mechanism
of business management, as well as the important role of supervising the application of legal
and ethical standards. The Committee is directly responsible for the appointment and oversight
of the Independent External Auditor.

In 2019 the Audit committee held 8 meetings:

Absence

Name of the Committee member during
2019

Mr. Hassan |brahim Said Al-Amad Chairman |1

Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by

Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Member | -

Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by
Mr Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar

Member |1 Starting 29/07/2019

Tamkeen Leasing Company Represented by Member | - Until ~ 28/07/2019

Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq

Name of the Juridical person Membership status
1 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding Non-executive/Non Independent
2 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding Non-executive/Non Independent
3 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding Non-executive/Non Independent
4 Tamkeen Leasing Company Private limited Shareholding Non-executive/Non Independent

b- Committees of the Board of Directors:

In order to preserve the company from any risks, the Board of Directors has established
several committees emanating from the Board. The tasks have been defined and distributed
among these committees to assist the Board of Directors in covering all the functions and
activities of the Company. The Board of Directors shall be responsible for all activities of these
committees. The roles of each of the committees can be summarized as follows:

28

Number of meetings of the Audit Committee with the External Auditor: One meeting.
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Members of the Audit Committee and their qualifications and financial and accounting

experience:
Name of the Committee Academic .
o Experience
member Qualification
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Chairman | Master of 1991- up to date Managing Partner at Nabulsi and
Al-Amad Business Amad company

Administration | 2009 - 2013 - Member of Amman Chamber of
(MBAJ- USA Commerce

2011 - 2013 - Member of Amman Municipality
council

Member of Jordan Strategy Forum

Member of Jordanian Businessmen Association.
Member of the board of directors of the
International Arbitration Chamber (Jordan)

Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu | Member | BSc. Civil Partner and Vice Chairman, Petra Engineering
Wishah Engineering Industries

Project Manager, Major Construction Contractor
in Kuwait (1973-1980)

Technical Manager, Kuwait Industrial Center,
(1980-1991).

President, Jordan Exporters Association
Member of the Board of Trustees, Al-Balga
University

Member of the Board of Directors, National
Center for Human Resources Development.
Member of the Investment Fund Administration
Committee / Mu’tah University.

Member of the Board of the Students Support
Fund, Al Hussein Technical University

Member of the Jordanian-Saudi Business Council.
Member of the committee for developing a
national quality policy and strategy for quality
infrastructure to support national exports /
Institution for Standards and Metrology.
Member of the Board of Trustees of the National
Center for Human Rights.

Member of the Board of Directors, Abdulhamid
Shoman Foundation for Scientific Research
Support, Previous

Chairman of the Project Finance - Employment,
Technical and Vocational Education
Training,Previous

Vice President - Employment, Technical and
Vocational Education Training (Councill, Previous
Member of the Board of Trustees, German-
Jordanian University, Previous

Member of the Board of Trustees, Mutah
University, Previous

Member of the Board of the Scientific Research
Support Fund, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Industrial
Development Bank, Previous

Member of the Board , Jordan Chamber of
Industry, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Postal Savings
Fund, Previous

Member of the Board of Directors, Miyahuna
Company, Previous

Mr. Awni Mah'd Diab A'mar | Member | Master of 15-02-1997-up to date Executive director/Invest
Banking and Bank- Subsidiaries Department

financial
sciences
specializing in
banking
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3. Risk Management Committee:

The Risk Management Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors, which are
responsible for implementing and reviewing the Risk Management policies for the company.

In 2019 the Risk Management Committee held 4 meetings:

Name of the Committee member Title dlﬁ.?:ge';%%w
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by . )
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Chairman
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by )
Mr. Nabil George Issa Al-Safadi Member
Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad Member 1

4. Remuneration and Nomination Committee:

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors,
provided that one of them shall have the experience to ensure that the committee performs its
functionsefficiently.

The committee reviews the general objectives of the company and recommends the appropriate
rewards for the employees. It also takes care of developing the programs and plans to evaluate
the performance and proposed bonuses and make recommendations to the Board of Directors
regarding the incentives.

In 2019, the Remuneration and Nomination committee held 2 meetings:

Name of the Committee member Title AI_Jsence
during 2019

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by . N
Mr. Nabil George Issa Al-Safadi Chairman
Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by )
Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Member

Mr. Hassan Ibrahim Said Al-Amad Member -

5. Governance Committee

The Governance Committee consists of 3 members of the Board of Directors, which are
responsible for implementing policies and procedures to apply the corporate governance
regulations in order to achieve the highest governance levels and transparency to enhance
shareholders’ confidence, satisfaction and to safeguard their investments, also they are
responsible to prepare and submit the Company Governance report to the Board of Directors.

Corporate Governance Officer: Ms. Dana Nazmi Moh'd Ahmad.
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In 2019, the Governance committee held 2 meetings:

Absence
Name of the Commitiee memaer during 2019 “

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by

Mr. Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah Chairman

Mr. Hassan |Ibrahim Said Al-Amad Member -

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by Member ) Starting 29/07/2019
Mr. Amer “Moh’d Sufian” Hussein Bushnaq

Tamkeen Leasing Company represented by ) .

Mr. “Moh’d Said * Yahya Fa'eq Al-Dajani Member Untl 140772019

2- Membership of the Board of Directors held by a member of the Board of Directors in the
Shareholding companies:

No one of the Board of members held a membership in any Board of Directors.

2- The Executive Management:

™ RS

Mr. Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu Rassa’ General Manager

Mr. Waleed Moh'd Hasan Al Sourieh Financial & Administration Manager

Mr. Sameh Nour Eddin Nimer Yaish
Mr. Ass’ad Mohammad Ass’ad Al-Khamaysah

Credit Manager

Branches & Sales Manager

Mr. Munther Hisham Taleb Al-Azzeh Internal Audit Manager

Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah

Chairman of the Board
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The Company’s Board of Directors acknowledges that there are no material issues that may
affect the Company’s continuity during the next fiscal year 2020.
The Company’s Board of Directors acknowledges its liability towards the preparation of the
financial statements and the existence of an effective and adequate internal control system in
the Company.

Chairman

Vice-chairman

Member

Member

Member

Omar Ibrahim Omar

Nabil George Issa

Awni Mah’d Diab A'mar

Amer «Moh’d Sufian»

Hassan Ibrahim

N

Abu Wishah - Al-Safadi Tamkeen Leasing Hussein Bushnaq Said Al-Amad
Tamkeen Leasing Tamkeen Leasing Company Tamkeen Leasing
Company Company Company
Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature: Signature:

We the undersigned, hereby acknowledge the authenticity, precision and comprehensiveness
of the information and data included herein.

Chairman

Omar Ibrahim Omar Abu Wishah

General Manager

Raad Munir Abdul Rahim Abu

Rassa’

Financial Manager

Waleed Moh’d Hasan Al Sourieh

Signature:

Signature:

sz\

Signature:
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C- The annual financial statements of the
Company audited by its auditors,
compared with the previous year, which include:

Bindar Trading and Investment Company
(A Public Shareholding Company)
Consolidated Financial Statements

31 December 2019
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Bindar Trading and Investment Company j
(A Public Shareholding Company) ch

Consolidated Financial Statements . ,
Independent Auditor’s Report

31 December 2019 To The Shareholders Of Bindar Trading And Investment Company (Public Shareholding Company LTD)

Page Report on the Audit of the consolidated financial statements
Independent Auditor’'s Report 37 - 40 Opinion
. ) . . In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
Consolidated Statement Of Financial Position 41 consolidated financial position of Bindar Trade and Investment Company (later on the "Company”) and
its subsidiary (“later on the group”) as at 31 December 2019, and its financial performance and its cash
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income 42 flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
Consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity 43 Whatwe have audited
We have audited consolidated financial statements comprise:
Consolidated statement of cash flows /A
e the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31,December 2019;
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 45— 71 e the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity for the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

* the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting
policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Our audit approach

Overview

Key Audit Matters Measurement of expected credit loss- overdue instalments and leasing
contracts

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material
misstatementin the consolidated financial statements. In particular, we considered where management
made subjective judgements; for example, in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved
making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain. As in all of our audits,
we also addressed the risk of management override of internal controls, includingamong other matters,
consideration of whether there was evidence of bias that represented a risk of material misstatement
due to fraud.

We tailored the scope of our audit in order to perform sufficient work to enable us to provide an opinion
on the consolidated financial statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the Group, the
accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which the Group operates.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year. These matters were addressed in the context
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read

pwc

of our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the Key audit matters

Measurement of expected credit loss- overdue
instalments and leasing contracts

As described in the accounting policies number (2.2)
and (2.8) and note number (4) “Critical accounting
estimates and judgements”, management calculates
the provision for overdue instalment receivables and
leasing contracts.

As explained in accounting policies (2.2) and (2.8).
The Group applies the expected credit loss model to
all its financial instruments measured at amortized
cost and financial guarantee contracts, including
financing obligations, Financial Instruments since
the beginning of 2018. The group has recorded the
effects of implementing the accounting standard on
the opening balances as of 1 January 2018 instead of
issuing a restated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2018. The impact of the adoption is
fully explained in Note 2-2 to the financial statements.
Standard Which requires the use of the forward-looking
model (expected credit loss) as explained in Note 2.2 to
the financial statements.

Due to the importance of these estimates and
judgments, It is considered as significant risk which
might lead to material misstatement in the financial
statements when available information and estimates
are misused to determine the provision value.

As disclosed in Note (8] to the financial statements,
management has estimated a provision with a total
amount of JD 5,475,461 and the total gross investment
of the group in facilities amounting to JD 35,882,356
which represents 84% from the total assets for the
group as of 31 December 2019.

We carried out the following audit procedures when
calculating the expected credit losses - overdue
instalments and leasing contracts in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2019:

* Understood the nature of instalment receivables
and financial lease contracts.

e Assessed management’'s methodology in
determining the classification of debit balances
and the method used in estimating the recoverable
current value of guarantees when they are sold, and
the expected cash flows.

¢ Assessed management’s methodology in assessing
the required provision as at 31 December 2019.

e Evaluate the assumptions used by the Group in
determining the factors leading to a significant
increase in credit risk and the inclusion of credit
exposures within different stages.

1. The conceptual framework used in the development
of the Group’s impairment policy in the context of its
compliance with the requirements of IFRS 9.

2. Methodology of the expected credit loss model and
the calculations used to calculate the probability of
default and loss resulting from default and exposure
due to default of the Group’s financial instrument
categories.

3. easonableness of the assumptions used in
preparing the model framework, including the
assumptions used to assess future scenarios and
the significant increase in credit risk.

e Compare the assumptions used in the application of
the exgected loss model (ECL) with the requirements
of IFRS No. 9.

¢ Review a sample of management’s estimates of
recoverable amount when selling the asset to assess
its reasonableness.

e Tested the completeness of data used to calculate
the expected credit loss (ECL)

e Tested some of customers classified as non-
performing customers to check the reasonableness
of their classification

Tested select of relevant procedures and internal
controls applied by the management.

¢ Re-calculated the provision for impairment of the
overdue financial brokerage customers and margin
receivables for a sample of customer according to
the company’s policy and IFRS (9).

Assessed the adequacy of disclosures over the
Provision for impairment of financial brokerage
customers and margin receivables.

Other information

The managementis responsible for the otherinformation. Other information include all the information

in the Company’s annual report of 2019, except for the financial statements and the auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance thereon.
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the above other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, which we have not yet obtained, our responsibility is to read this
other information. If we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial
statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As partofanauditinaccordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgmentand maintain professional
scepticism throughoutthe audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of the Group’s internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists. We are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the Group’s financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (Cont.)

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the companies or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of audit on the Group. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless laws or regulations preclude public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The Group duly maintains proper books of accounts which are consistent, in all material aspects,
with the accompanying consolidated financial statements. We recommend the General Assembly to
authorize them.

For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers “Jordan” L.L.C.

Hazem Sababa
License No. (802)

Amman - the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.
5 February 2020
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 DECEMBER 2019

Assets
Cash on hand and at banks

Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at amortised cost

Other receivables

Investment property

Acquired land and properties for due debts
Right of use assets

Property and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Shareholders’ equity
Liabilities

Bank loans

Trade and other payables

Various provisions

Corporate bonds

Lease obligations

Income tax provision

Total liabilities

Shareholders’ equity

Subscribed and paid in capital

Additional paid in capital

Statutory reserve

Reserve for financial assets valuation
Retained earnings

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

General Manager

December 31

lﬁl.BIND/\I:!
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A subsidiary of INVESTBANIK

December 31

Note 2019 2018
JD JD

5 219,581 196,779

6 146,548 140,127

7 35,882,356 31,169,551

8 152,308 128,392

9 2,792,695 2,715,531
1,097,359 449,935

25 427,570 -

10 236,029 194,464

13 1,562,164 1,690,084
42,516,610 36,684,863

" 7,661,341 3,177,403

12 407,487 472,579
76,725 28,885

14 6,750,000 8,500,000

25 419,296 -

13 693,611 546,981
16,008,460 12,725,848
20,000,000 20,000,000
1,602 1,602

15 2,644,126 2,293,217
11,495 5,074
3,850,927 1,659,122
26,508,150 23,959,015
42,516,610 36,684,863

Finance Director

The accompanying notes from 1 to 25 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and shall be read in conjunction therewith
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Operating activities
Profit before income tax
Adjustment for:

Depreciation of property, equipment and leased
contracts

Depreciation on investment properties
Reversal of provision for impairment of financial assets
at amortised cost

Reversal of investment properties provisions
Other provisions

Finance expenses

Gains (losses) on sale of property and equipment

Changes in working capital

Financial assets at amortised cost

Other receivables

Cash deposits against bank loans and facilities
Accounts and other payables

Net cash flows (used in) generated from operating
activities before income tax paid

Income tax paid

Net cash flows (used in) generated from operating
activities

Investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Financing activities

Bank loans

Corporate bonds

Finance costs paid

Payments and leased property

Dividends paid

Net cash flows generated from (used in) financing
activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December

Non-cash transactions

Transferred from financial assets at amortized cost to assets for

bad debts
Rights of use assets

The accompanying notes from 1 to 25 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements and shall be read in conjunction therewith
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Note 2019 2018
JD JD
3,509,083 2,996,379
156,240 78,394
6,800 6,800
7 (492,739) (234,496)
9 (83,964) -
47,840 -
959,712 1,118,126
(9,988) 986
4,092,984 3,966,189
(4,867,490) (1,291,950)
(23,916) 77,877
- 2,001,314
(123,363) (6,975)
(921,785) 4,746,455
13 (691,819) (604,342)
(1,613,604) 4,142,113
10 (121,838) (12,507)
22,499 -
(99,339) (12,507)
4,483,938 (8,634,312)
(1,750,000) 3,500,000
(885,275) (980,373)
(111,953) -
(965) (11,168)
1,735,745 (6,125,853)
22,802 (1,996,248)
5 196,779 2,193,027
5 219,581 196,779
647 424 157,310
427,570 -

BINDAR
] .

>

NOTES OF THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

(1) General Information

Bindar Trade and Investment Company was incorporated in accordance with Companies Law no. (22) of
1997 on 17 April 2000 as a limited liability company under No. (6099) with a share capital of JD 1,000,000
million. The Company was changed to a public shareholding company on 9 August 2004 under No. (351)
with a share capital of JD 13,000,000. The Company is registered in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.
The General Assembly of the Company decided in its extraordinary meeting held on 15 March 2008
to increase the share capital from JD 13,000,000 to JD 20,000,000, and completed the share capital
increase procedures during 2008.The address of the Company is Al Madina Al Munawwarah Street, P.O.
Box 1921,Amman 11821, the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

The main objectives of the Company include the following:

- To finance durable consumer goods such as cars, vehicles, furniture, electrical appliances, kitchens,
as well as medical and industrial equipment.

- To acquire movable and immovable funds to achieve the Company’s objectives including owning
names, trademarks and agencies.

- To establish other branches for the Company inside and outside the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

- To Borrow and issue loan notes of any kind.

- To Carry out finance leasing according to the provisions of Islamic Sharia.

- To finance property including lands, buildings and constructions, as well as contractors’ contracts in
various economic sectors.

The Company’s shares are listed in Amman Stock Exchange.

The Company belongs to the Investment Bank Group as its financial statements are consolidated within
the consolidated financial statements of the Bank.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 29
January 2020.

(2) Summary Of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Group’s management in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to
all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB),
the interpretations of the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and the
applicable local laws.

The Jordanian Dinar is the presentation currency for the consolidated financial statements and is the
Group’s functional currency.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared according to the historical cost convention
except for the financial assets at fair value through the statement of comprehensive income which are
recognised at the fair value as at the date of the consolidated financial statements.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process
of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
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statements are in note (4).

2.2 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The accounting policies usedinthe preparation of these consolidated financial statements are consistent
with those followed in the preparation of the last consolidated financial statements for the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2018, except for the adoption of new standards and amendments to the
existing standards as mentioned below:

New and amended standards and interpretations issued and adopted by the Company for the first time
effective for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2019:

IFRS (9 )“Financial instruments”:

Nature of change: The amendment allows for more assets to be measured at amortised cost more
frequently compared to the previous version of IFRS 9, in particular for some prepaid financial assets.
The amendment also confirms that the adjustments in financial liabilities will result in immediate
recognition of profit or loss.

IFRIC (23) ‘Uncertainty over income tax treatments’:

‘IFRIC 23 explains the determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax credits and tax
rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under standard no. (12). It specifically
considers:

. Whether tax treatments should be considered collectively.

. Assumptions of tax authorities.

o Determination of tax profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses and tax rates.
. Impact of changes in facts and circumstances.

IFRS (16 )“Leases”:

Nature of change: IFRS 16 was issued in January 2016. It will result in almost all leases being recognized
in the consolidated statement of financial position, as the distinction between operating and finance
leases is removed. Under this standard, an asset (the right to use the leased item) and a financial
liability are recognized for lease payments. The only exceptions are short-term and low-value leases.
The accounting for lessors will not significantly change.

Impact: the standard will affect primarily the accounting for the Group’s operating leases.

Mandatory application date: Mandatory for financial years commencing on or after 1 January 2019. The
Company applied the simplified transition approach as it did not restate comparative amounts for the
previous year.

All contracts treated within this standard represent the locations of the Group’s branches.

Leases are recognized as right of use assets and corresponding liabilities on the date the leased assets
are available to be used by the Group. Each lease payment is distributed between the obligation and
financing cost. The financing cost is charged to the profit or loss over the term of the lease to obtain a
constant interest rate on the remaining balance of liabilities for each period. Amortization of the right
of use assets is calculated over the useful life of the asset or the lease term, whichever is shorter, using
the straight-line method.

Assets and liabilities arising from the lease are measured based on the present value. Lease assets
include the net present value of the following lease payments:

- Fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any accrued lease incentives.

- Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate.

- Amounts expected to be paid by the lessee under residual value guarantees.

- The exercise price of a purchase option if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise that option.
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- Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term indicates the lessee exercising this
option.

Operating lease obligations are measured by the present value of the remaining lease payments. Lease
payments are deducted using the interest rate included in the lease. If this rate can not be determined,
the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the individual lessee would have to
pay to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value in a similar economic environment
with similar terms and conditions.

The right to use the asset is measured at cost which includes the following:

- Initial measurement amount of lease obligation.

- Any lease payment made on or before the contract commencement date, less any received lease
incentives.

- Any direct initial costs.

- Costs of repairs to return the leased asset to its condition prior to lease.

Payments related to short-term and low-value leases are recognized on a straight-line basis as
expenses in the profit or loss. Short-term leases are 12-month or less leases.

Assets recognized within consolidated statement of financial position are amortised using the straight-
line method over the expected period of the right to use the asset on an asset-by-asset basis.

Noting that leases were previously dealt with as operating leases in accordance with IAS 17 and credited
as rent expense for the period within statement of income.

The Company recorded right of use lease assets at an amount of JD 427,570 and liabilities against lease
contracts was recorded at an amount of JD 419,296.

The impact on the consolidated statement of income is to reduce the lease expense by an amount of
JD 111,953, increase the depreciation expense by an amount of JD 88,478, and increase the interest
expense by an amount of JD 29,260.

The following is a reconciliation between the value of operating lease obligations in accordance with
IAS 17 and the opening balance of a liability item against operating leases in accordance with IFRS (16):

January 1
2019
JD

Consolidated statement of financial position
Assets
Rights of use assets (Note 25) 516,048
Total assets 516,048
Liabilities
Lease obligation (Note 25) 501,989
Total liabilities 501,989

Effect on the consolidated statement of comprehensive income (increase/decrease] for the year ended
31 December 2019 is as follows:
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December 31

2019
JD
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
Amortisation expense (88,478)
Interest expense (29,260)
Rent expense 111,953
Gross loss (5,785)
Loss from operations (5,785)

New and revised IFRSs issued and not yet in effect and have not been early adopted 2019:
The Group did not apply the following new standards, amendments and interpretations which have
been issued but are not yet effective

effective for
annual periods
beginning on or
after

New standards, amendments and interpretations

Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39 and IFRS 7 ‘Interest Rate Benchmark Reform’
- These amendments provide some exemptions in respect of interest rate
benchmark reform. These exemptions relate to accounting hedges and have
an impact on interbank interest rate reform, which should not generally
cause the termination of accounting hedges. Noting that any ineffective
hedge must continue to be recorded in the statement of income. Given
the broad nature of hedges involving interbank interest rate contracts, the
exemptions will affect companies in all industries.

Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8 in respect of the definition of materiality
- IAS 1, 'Presentation of Financial Statements’, IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’, and subsequent amendments
to other IFRSs:

1 January 2020

1 January 2020

(1) Use a fixed definition for materiality in all IFRS and conceptual
framework for financial reporting.

(2) Clarifies the definition of materiality.

(3) Some guidance are included in IAS 1 (regarding insignificant
information).

Amendments to IFRS 3 ‘Definition of a Business’ - This amendment

revises the definition of a business. According to the comments received by

International Accounting Standards Board, the application of the existing 1 January 2020

guidelines is believed to be very complex and results in a very large number

of transactions eligible for classification as business combinations.
There are no other related new standards of IFRS and amendments to published standards or IFRS IC
interpretations that have been issued but are not effective for the first time for the Group’s financial
year beginning on 1 January 2019 and which are expected to have a material impact on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group.

2.3 Basis of consolidation of financial statements

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries fully owned and controlled by the Company. The control is achieved when the Company is
able to manage the main activities of the subsidiaries; exposed to varying returns from its investment
in the subsidiary or has rights in these returns; and is able to affect these returns through its control
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over the subsidiaries. However, transactions, balances, revenues and expenses between the Company
and subsidiaries shall be eliminated.
The Company has the following subsidiaries as at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018:

Name of the '::;hog;jeig Percentage of Company’s Place of Date of
company P? acquisition activity nature registration acquisition
capital
JD %
Ruboua Sale of lands
Al Sharg and properties March 28
Real Estate 50,000 100 owned by the Jordan 2006
Company Company
Sale of lands
Rakeen and properties March 11
Real Estate 30,000 100 prop Jordan
owned by the 2010
Company
Company
Financil 29
) 1,000,000 100 Finance lease Jordan September
Leasing
2013
Company

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same financial period of the
Company, using consistent accounting policies used by the Group. If the accounting policies adopted
by the subsidiary are different, the required adjustments are made on the financial statements of the
subsidiary to be consistent with the accounting policies used by the Company.

The financial statements of the Group are consolidated in the consolidated statement of income from
the date of its ownership which is the date on which the control is actually transferred to the Group on
the subsidiaries. Consolidation stops when the Company loses such control.

2.4 Foreign currency translation
(A) Functional and presentation currency of the consolidated financial statements

ltems included in the consolidated financial statements are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates (“the functional currency”). These
consolidated financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinar’, which is the Group's functional
and presentation currency.

(B) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the Jordanian Dinar using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into the Jordanian Dinar at prevailing year-end exchange rates. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from that are recognised in the consolidated statement of income.

2.5 Property and equipment

Property and equipment are shown at historical cost, less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of these
property and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s value or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The book value of the replaced part is derecognised.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the consolidated statement of income when incurred.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost over the useful lives of
property and equipment.
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The main useful lives used for this purpose are as follows:

Useful lives

(Years])
Supplies and equipment 5
Furniture and decorations
Computers 5
Transport and office equipment 6-7

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
financial period.

The value of an item of property and equipment is written down to its recoverable amount if its net
carrying amount is greater than its recoverable amount. Impairment is recognised in the consolidated
statement of income.

Gains or losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds with
the carrying value and are recognised in the consolidated statement of income.

2.6 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation are reviewed for impairment loss whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the book value may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s book value exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered from
impairment except goodwill are reviewed for possible reversal of impairment at each reporting date.

2.7 Leases

The Group leases several branches. Leases are usually for fixed periods ranging from 12 months to 5
years, but they may not have extension options. Lease terms are negotiated on a case-by-case basis
and this includes a wide range of different terms and conditions.

Until the financial year 2018, Branches’ leases were classified as either finance leases or operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any interest received from the lessor] are
charged to the statement of profit or loss using the straight-line method over the lease term.

As of 1 January 2019, leases have been recognised based on the right of use assets and corresponding
liabilities on the date the leased assets are available to be used by the Group. Each lease payment is
distributed between the obligation and financing cost. The financing cost is charged to the profit or loss
over the term of the lease to obtain a constant interest rate on the remaining balance of liabilities for
each period. Amortization of the right of use assets is calculated over the useful life of the asset or the
lease term, whichever is shorter, using the straight-line method.

2.8 Properties reverted to the Company in settlement of outstanding debts

Properties reverted to the Company in settlement of outstanding debts in statement of financial
position within the “Land and properties acquired for the Bad debts” item at the lower of the value
reverted to the Company and the fair value, and are revaluated at fair value separately. Any impairment
is recorded as a loss in the consolidated statement of income and the increase is not recognised as
revenue. Subsequent increase is recorded in the consolidated statement of Income loss to the extent
that impairment value does not exceed the previously recognized value.

2.9 Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held for rental yields and/or capital appreciation including
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properties under construction for these purposes. Investment properties are initially measured at
cost, including transaction costs. The cost includes expenses of replacing a portion of the current
investment property on the date that those expenses are incurred, provided that the necessary
recognition requirements are met, and it does not include daily expenses for investment property
services. Subsequent to the initial recognition, investment properties are recognized at fair value which
reflects the market conditions at the reporting date. Profits or losses arising from changes in the fair
values of investment properties are included in the profit or loss in the year in which they arise.
Investment properties are derecognized upon disposal or when they are permanently withdrawn from
use, as it is not expected to achieve future economic benefits from their exclusion. Profits or losses
arising from the withdrawal or sale of investments properties are calculated in the profit or loss in the
period in which the withdrawal or disposal takes place.

2.10 Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets at amortised cost are the financial assets which the Group’s management intends to
hold, according to its business model, for the purpose of collecting the contractual cash flows which
consist of payments of principal debt and interest on the outstanding debt balance.

Financial assets are recorded at cost upon purchase plus acquisition expenses. Moreover, the share
premium \ discount is amortised using the effective interest rate method, and recorded to interest
account less provisions for impairment of these assets leading to the inability to recover the asset or
part of it in the statement of income. Financial assets are subsequently recognised at amortised cost
less any impairment losses.

The amount of expected credit loss of financial assets at amortised cost represents the difference
between the recognised value in the records and the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at market interest rate.

2.11 Expected credit loss of financial assets at amortised cost

The Company reviews stated values of financial assets at the date of the statement of financial position
to determine whether objective indications of their impairment exist, individually or in the aggregate. If
such indications exist, recoverable amount is estimated to determine impairment.

The amount of impairment of expected credit loss is determined as follows:

The impairment of financial assets held at amortised cost: represents the difference between the
recognised value in the records and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
market interest rate.

Expected credit losses are recognised in the statement of income. Any surplus in the subsequent period
due to a prior impairment of debt instruments is charged to the consolidated statement of income, and
shareholders’ equity instruments through the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

2.12 Financial instruments
Initial recognition of measurement:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position of the Group when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument
and loans and advances to customers are recognised if they are credited to the customers’ account.

Financial assets and liabilities are measured initially at fair value, and transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issuance of financial assets and liabilities are added to the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, or deducted therefrom, as necessary, upon initial
recognition. Transaction costs that are directly related to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through statement of profit or loss are recognised directly in the statement of
profit or loss.
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If the transaction price differs from fair value at initial recognition, the Company will account for such
difference as follows:

When the fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability
or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets, the difference is
recognised on initial recognition (i.e. profit or loss on the first day).

In all other cases, the fair value are adjusted to align with the transaction price (i.e. day 1 profit or loss
will be deferred by including it in the initial carrying amount of the asset or liability).

After initial recognition, the deferred gain or loss will be released to the statement of profit or loss on
a rational basis, only to the extent that it arises from a change in a factor (including time) that market
participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability, or upon the de-recognition of
such instrument.

Initial recognition

All financial assets are recognised on the trade date where the purchase or sale of a financial asset
is made under a contract whose terms require delivery of the financial asset within the time frame
established by the market concerned, and is initially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs,
except for those financial assets classified as at fair value in the statement of profit or loss. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets classified as at FVTPL are recognised
immediately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of IFRS (9] are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value on the basis of the entity’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. Specifically:

The financing instruments held in the business model that aims to collect contractual cash flows, and
which have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

The financing instruments held within the business model that aim to both collect contractual cash
flows and sell debt instruments, which have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding, and are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive incom.

All other financing instruments (such as debt instruments managed on fair value basis, or held for
sale], and equity investments are subsequently measured at fair value through statement of profit or
loss.

However, the Company can take a non-cancellable option/ determination after initial recognition of the
financial asset on an asset-by-asset basis, as follows:

The Company can take the non-cancellable option by including subsequent changes in the fair value of
the investment in equity that is not held for trading or a possible replacement recognised by the buyer
within the business combination to which the IFRS (3) applies, in other comprehensive income.

The Company can determine in a non-cancellable manner the financing instruments that meet the
criteria of amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income as measured by the fair
value through the statement of profit or loss if it eliminates or significantly reduces mismatches in
accounting (referred to as the fair value option).
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For an asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI, its contractual terms
should give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
outstanding.
Debt instruments that are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at FVTOCI are tested for
impairment.

Expected credit losses

The Company recognises provisions for expected credit losses on the following financial instruments
that are not measured at fair value through the statement of profit or loss:

Balances with banks
Financial assets at amortised cost.

Impairment loss is not recognised in equity instruments.

With the exception of purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) financial assets (which are
considered separately below), ECL are required to be measured through a loss allowance at an amount
equal to:

12-month ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that result from those default events on the financial instrument that
can be realised within 12 months after the reporting date, referred to in Stage 1; or

12-month ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that result from those possible default events over the age of the
financial instrument, referred to in Stage 2 and Stage 3.

A loss allowance for lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial instruments, ECL
are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL.

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit losses. These are measured as
the present value of the difference between the cash flows due to the Bank under the contract and the
cash flows that the Bank expects to receive, which arise from the weighting of multiple future economic
scenarios, discounted at the asset’s EIR.

2.13 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Those financial assets represent the investments in equity instruments held for long term.

These assets are recognised at fair value plus acquisition expenses upon purchase and are
subsequently re-evaluated at fair value. Change in fair value is included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income and consolidated equity, including the change in fair value resulting from
the translation of some items of non-monetary assets in foreign currencies. In the case of selling such
assets or part thereof, profits or losses are recorded in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and consolidated equity. Balance of the sold financial asset valuation reserve is directly
transferred to retained earnings and losses rather than through the consolidated statement of income.

No impairment testing is required for those assets.

Dividends are recognised in the consolidated statement of income.

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents
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Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand and deposits held at call with banks with original
maturities of three months or less, net of current receivable.

2.15 Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net after deducting incurred transaction costs.
Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortised cost. Any differences between received amounts
(after deducting transaction costs) and the redemption value are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

2.16 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services acquired in the ordinary course of business.
Trade payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less. If not, they
are classified as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

2.17 Investment in finance lease contracts

As per the lease, the lessor transfers, in return of payments, the usufruct of an asset to the lessee for
a defined period of time that ends with the ownership transfer to the lessee.

All leasing contracts are classified in the financial statements as finance lease upon transfer of all
risks and benefits to the lessee. Investment in finance lease contracts are included in the net present
value of finance lease payments, less ECL provision [ if any). All direct costs of finance lease contracts
are included in the net present value of investments in finance lease contracts.

Finance lease payments are divided between leases income and the principal payment so that the
finance lease income appears as a constant interest rate on the finance lease investment.

2.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present (legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

The value recognized as a provision represents the best estimate of the obligation required to settle the
present obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the estimated cash flows to settle the present
obligation, its carrying value represents the present value of those cash flows.

If the outflow of some orall economic benefitsis required to settle a provision expected to be reimbursed
from others, receivables are recognized as assets if it is almost certain that the receivables are to be
reimbursed and the receivables can be measured reliably.

2.19 Revenue and expenses recognition

Interest income and expense for all interest bearing financial instruments by applying the EIR to the
gross carrying amount of the financial instrument, except for the financial assets that have suffered
from a credit impairment (or stage 3), which interest revenues are calculated by applying the EIR to the
amortised cost [net of loss allowance for ECL) and are recognized in “interest income” and “interest
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expense” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

2.20 Income tax
Tax expenses represent amounts of tax payable.

Payable tax expenses are calculated based on taxable profits. Taxable profits are different from profits
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements, as disclosed profits include revenue that is not
subject to tax, expenses that are not recognisable in the financial year but in subsequent years or
accumulated losses that are accepted in terms of tax or items that are not taxable or recognisable for
tax purposes.

Taxes are calculated as per the tax rates established by the laws, regulations and instructions.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be paid or recovered as a result of temporary timing differences
between the value of assets or liabilities in the financial statements and the value based on which
tax profit is calculated. Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method in the financial position,
and deferred tax is accounted for in accordance with tax rates expected to be applied to settle the tax
liability or realise deferred tax assets.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities balance is reviewed at the consolidated financial statements date
and written down when it is not probable to utilise tax assets partially or fully or upon settlement of the
tax obligation.

2.21 Employees’ benefits

For defined benefit plans, the Company mandatorily pays contributions to the pension insurance fund
managed by a government entity (Social Security Corporation). The Company has no further payment
obligations once the contributions are paid. Such contributions are recognised as social security
expense as they fall due.

2.22 Fair value

The closing prices (purchase of assets / sale of liabilities) at the consolidated statement of financial
position date in active markets represent the fair value of the financial instruments and derivatives
that have market prices. In the absence of quoted prices or the absence of active trading of certain
financial instruments, derivatives or market inactivity, their fair value is estimated in a number of ways,
including:

- Comparing the fair value with the current market value of a substantially similar financial instrument.
- Analysing future cash flows and discounting expected cash flows at a rate used in an similar financial
instrument.

Long-term financial assets and liabilities that are not interest-bearing are assessed under the cash
flow discount and at the effective interest rate. The discount / premium is amortised in the interest
income received / paid in the consolidated statement of income.

The assessment methods aim to obtain a fair value that reflects market expectations and takes into
account market factors and any anticipated risks or rewards when estimating the value of financial
instruments. Where there are financial instruments that cannot be reliably measured, they are stated
at cost less any impairment.
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2.23 Financial instruments by category

December 31

December 31

2019 2018
JD JD

Assets as per the statement of financial position
Loans and Receivables
Cash on hand and at banks 219,581 196,779
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive in-
come 146,548 140,127
Financial assets at amortised cost 35,882,356 31,169,551
Other receivables (excluding prepayments) 82,184 64,634

36,330,669 31,571,091
Liabilities as per the statement of financial position
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Bank loans 7,661,341 3,177,403
Trade and other payables (excluding statutory liabilities) 378,689 455,017
Corporate bonds 6,750,000 8,500,000

14,790,030 12,132,420

(3) Financial Risk Management

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the risks of fluctuation
in the market (which includes currency translation risk and cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk], liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on
minimising potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group’s management is fully responsible for the preparation and control of risk management.

The Group’s risk management policies are designed to identify and analyse risks faced by the Group
and to establish appropriate controls and limits on exposure to those risks and then monitor them to
ensure that the limits are not exceeded.

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed periodically to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities. Through training, standards and procedures developed by the
management, the Company’s management aims to develop a constructive and organized regulatory
environment so that each employee understands his role and the duties entrusted to him.

The Company’s Audit Committee monitors the management’s performance by monitoring compliance
with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks facing the Company. The Internal Audit Department
performs regular and dedicated audits of risk management procedures and controls so that the results
are reported to the Audit Committee.

a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that arises from changes in market prices such as foreign exchange rates,
Murabaha rates and prices of equity instruments that affect the Company’s profits or the value of its
financial instruments.
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The objective of market risk management is to control the Company’s exposure to market risk within
acceptable limits in addition to maximising returns.

- Foreign exchange risk.

All Company’s transactions are in Jordanian Dinars due to that the Company is not exposed to foreign
exchange risk.

- Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
The Company’s cash flow interest rate risks arise from loans at variable rates, while fair value interest
rate risks arise from loans at fixed interest rates. All of the Company’s loans are with fixed interest rate

(Note 11).

Based on this analysis, the impact of increase or decrease in interest rate on the profit for the year after
tax is as follows:

Currency _Increase in Effect_on
interest rate profit
% JD
2019
Jordanian Dinar 1 (144,113)
2018
Jordanian Dinar 1 (116,774)

b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting its commitments.

The Company manages liquidity risk through the availability of the necessary cash through borrowing
and credit facilities. The Company also monitors cash flows of due instalments from customers.

The table below represents the financial liabilities of the Company (that are not discounted) to certain
categories as at the consolidated statement of financial position date based on the maturity date of the
remaining periods.

Less than Over
1 year 1 year
JD JD
At 31 December 2019
Bank loans 7,661,341 -
Trade and other credit balances 378,689 -
Corporate bonds 6,750,000 -
At 31 December 2018
Bank loans 3,177,403 -
Trade and other credit balances 455,017 -
Corporate bonds 6,500,000 2,040,926
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c) Credit risk
Credit risk represents the risk that the Company will incur a financial loss as a result of a failure of
the customer or the party dealing with the Company in a financial instrument to meet its contractual

obligations. These risks arise mainly from instalment receivables.

The Group does not have significant concentration of credit risk. Financial assets that are exposed to
credit risk are limited to investment in lease finance contracts and cash at banks.

Loans and finance lease contracts are granted to customers after assessing their credit worthiness.
The credit rating of customers is assessed on a continuous basis.

The following table shows the cash at banks and its credit rating as at 31 December as follows:

December 31 December 31
Classification 2019 2018

| JD | JD |

Jordan Ahli Bank NR 966 980
Housing bank for trade and finance B+ 22,193 17,288
Jordan Kuwait Bank NR 44,761 39,399
Bank al Etihad NR 740 2
Jordan Commercial Bank NR 6,266 737
Societe Generale NR 115,797 97,580
Bank of Jordan BB- 50 58
Egyptian Arab Land Bank NR 296 116
Arab Banking Corporation Bank NR 305 793
Invest Bank NR 4,591 25,452
Arab Jordan Investment Bank B+ 434 -
196,399 182,405

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group monitors capital by monitoring the gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided
by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings, including borrowings and corporate bond,
less cash on hand and at banks as shown in the statement of financial position. Total capitalis calculated
as shareholders’ equity plus net debt as shown in the statement of financial position.

Gearing ratio was as follows

December 31 December 31
2019 2018
JD JD
Total borrowings 14,411,341 11,677,403
Less: Cash on hand and at banks (219,581) (196,779)
Net debt 14,191,760 11,480,624
Net shareholders’ equity 26,508,150 23,959,015
Total capital 40,699,910 35,439,639
Gearing ratio 35% 32%
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3.3 Fair value
The carrying value of investment in facilities contracts approximates their fair value.

(4) Critical Accounting Estimates And Judgements

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements and the application of accounting policies
require the Company’s management to make estimates and judgements that affect the amounts of
assets and liabilities, and the reserve for the valuation of financial assets- net, as well as disclosure of
contingent liabilities. These estimates and judgments affect the revenues, expenses and provisions, as
well as the changes in fair value that appears in the statement of comprehensive income. Specifically,
it requires the Company’s management to issue critical judgements and assumptions to estimate the
amounts of future cash flows and their timing. The said estimates are necessarily based on assumptions
and several factors involving varying degrees of estimations and uncertainty. Therefore, actual results
may differ from the estimates as a result of changes resulting from the conditions and circumstances
of those estimates in the future.

(A) Provision for expected credit losses for Financial assets at amortised cost

A provision is made for the financial assets at amortised cost depending on bases and assumptions
approved by the Company’s management to estimate the provision to be made under the International
Financial Reporting Standards.

(B) Impairment of financial assets

Management periodically reviews the financial assets to estimate any impairment. This impairment
is recognised in the statement of income for the year. The management estimates impairment in fair
value when market prices reach a certain level that is considered an indicator of impairment loss and
is not inconsistent with the instructions of the regulatory authorities and IFRS.

Management believes that the estimates adopted in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are appropriate and reasonable.

(C) Provision for lawsuits

A provision is made for cases filed against the Company based on a legal study prepared by the
Company’s legal counsel, under which future potential risks are identified. These studies are reviewed
periodically.

(D) Provision of properties reverted to the Company in settlement of due debts

Impairment provision of properties that have been reverted to the Company in settlement of outstanding
debts based on recent property valuation approved by credited valuators for the purposes of calculating
the impairment. The impairmentis reviewed periodically.

(5) Cash On Hand And With Banks

December 31 December 31

2019 2018

JD JD
Cash on hand 23,182 14,374
Current accounts at banks 196,399 182,405
219,581 196,779

59



s B | ND AR
u i . —

A subsidiary of INVESTBANK

(6) Financial Assets At Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

Outside the Kingdom

Shares of unlisted companies

This item represents the investment in Al-Soor Finance and Leasing Company (Limited Liability
Company - Kuwait) with 346,000 shares and 0,07% contribution rate. Cash dividends on the above
financial assets amounted to JD 14,447 for the year ended 31 December 2019 compared to JD Zero for

the year ended 31 December 2018.

(7) Financial Assets At Amortised Cost

December 31

December 31

2019 2018

JD JD
146,548 140,127
146,548 140,127

Instalments receivable due from the Company’s customers from commercial and Murabaha financing
transactions for vehicles and real estate. These instalments include the original financing in addition
to the amounts of the income earned on such financing. The balances of instalment receivables are as

follows:

December 31

December 31

2019 2018
JD JD
Due and past due 5,063,826 5,372,538
Due in less than a year 15,423,049 15,918,808
Due in more than one year and less than five years 29,920,307 22,712,381
50,407,182 44,003,727
Less: Provision for expected credit losses of the due and past
due instalments receivables (5,475,461) (5,980,158)
Less: Deferred financing income in instalments not due yet (8,654,585) (6,577,281)
Less: Finance revenue in suspends (394,780) (276,737)
35,882,356 31,169,551

Part of the collaterals of the instalment receivables amounted to JD 3,604,530 promissory notes in
December 2019 compared to JD 7,663,917 as at 31 December 2018 deposited as guarantees against
the balances of loans granted to the Company (Note 11). Financial assets that are due in less than one
year for one finance lease contract (projects) for an amount of JD 197,374 (2018: JD 255,136). Provision

for finance lease contracts amounted to JD 3,882 (2018: JD 3,774).
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The sectorial distribution of instalment receivables is as follows:

Properties

Motor vehicles

Projects

Durable goods

Total instalment receivables

Less: provision for expected credit losses of due instalment
receivables Past due

Less: Deferred financing income in instalments not due yet
Less: Finance revenue in suspends

Net investment in instalment receivables

December 31

BINDAR
Jla L

subsidiary of INVESTBANIK

>

December 31

2019 2018

JD JD
4,336,893 7,516,036
32,938,258 19,791,157
10,384,268 13,161,202
2,747,763 3,535,332
50,407,182 44,003,727
(5,475,461) (5,980,158)
(8,654,585) (6,577,281)

(394,780) (276,737)
35,882,356 31,169,551

Below is the movement on provision for expected credit losses of the due and past due instalments

receivable during the year:

Balance as at 1 January
Impact of adopting IFRS 9
Reversal of) during the year)
Written off debts

Balance as at 31 December

Provision for expected credit losses of the instalment receivables:

Stage 1
Stage 2
Stage 3
Total

December 31

December 31

2019 2018

JD JD
5,980,158 2,684,108
- 3,530,546
(492,739) (234,496)
(11,958) -
5,475,461 5,980,158

December 31

December 31

2019 2018
JD JD
882,281 664,431
305,204 584,103
4,287,976 4,731,624
5,475,461 5,980,158
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- Movement on the provision for expected credit loss:

Medium and

Real estate

31 December 2019
Balance at beginning of the year

Expected credit losses on new
balances during the period

Amounts released
(Repaid/derecognized)

Transferred to Stage 1
Transferred to Stage 2
Transferred to stage 3

Impact on the provision -as at the
end of the period

Bad balances

Total balance as at the end of the
year

31 December 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year
(as previously reported)

The impact of adopting IFRS (9)

Balance adjusted at the beginning
of the year

Expected credit losses on new
balances during the period

Amounts released
(Repaid/derecognized)

Transferred to Stage 1
Transferred to Stage 2
Transferred to stage 3

Impact on the provision -as at the
end of the period

Bad balances

Total balance as at the end of the
year
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The aging table of the instalment receivables is as follows:

Not due instalments receivable
1 -89 days

90 - 180 days

181 - 270 days

271 - 360 days

Over 360 days

31 December 2019

>

31 December 2018

Due and Due and
past due Total debt past due Total debt
instalment balance instalment balance
receivables receivables
JD JD JD JD
- 30,206,764 - 22,239,158
278,315 4,655,705 431,557 7,490,257
212,313 1,005,779 185,447 849,969
104,371 278,334 243,046 853,640
390,535 555,048 168,422 362,739
4,078,292 5,050,967 4,344,066 5,630,683
5,063,826 41,752,597 5,372,538 37,426,446

Based on the decisions of the Board of Directors, non-performing debts were written off, in addition
to their interest against which a provision in the amount of JD 11,958 and interests in suspense in the
amount of JD 5,339 are prepared during the year ended 31 December 2019 against (JD Zero as at 31
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small-sized Retail Total
. mortgage
companies
JD JD JD JD
1,242,580 3,419,184 1,318,394 5,980,158
838,932
(310,126) (1,214,016) (597,101)  (2,121,243)
(11,093) 39,672 96,247 124,826
(49,657) (49,782) (94,845) (194,284)
60,750 10,110 (1,402) 69,458
~ (11,958) - (11,958)
1,771,386 2,822,550 881,525 5,475,461
Medium
and .small— Retail Real estate Total
sized mortgage
companies
JD JD JD JD
289,618 1,937,738 456,752 2,684,108
831,382 1,698,189 1,000,974 3,530,546
1,121,000 3,635,927 1,457,726 6,214,654
1,063,848 1,779,330 1,044,320 3,887,498
(110,886) (297,884) (182,678) (591,448)
23,391 7,276 21,690 52,357
11,618 2,221 36,089 49,928
(35,009) (9,497) (57,779) (102,285)
1,242,580 3,419,184 1,318,394 5,980,158

December 2018).

Balances of instalment receivables include accounts for which the Company has filed legal cases
against customers in order to collect unpaid and due amounts are as follows:

December 31

December 31

2019
Luejand Total debt Due and Total debt
past due past due
. balance . balance
receivables receivables
JD JD JD JD
Customers balances - 4,432,163 6,372,153 4,725,657 7,334,266

Legal cases*

(8) Other Receivables

Prepayments
Refundable deposits
Other

31 December

31 December

2019 2018
JD JD
70,124 63,758
49,060 49,210
33,124 15,424
152,308 128,392
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(9) Investment Properties Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2018 88,884 247144 171,812 12,958 87,690 608,488
Fair value of investments property amounted to JD 2,792,695 as at 31 December 2019 based on Depreciation expense 76 40.893 99 655 5 363 9407 78394
estimates provided by three independent real estate experts. Related to disposals ) o o o ['294] ['294]
A 31D ber 2018 88,960 288,037 194,467 18,321 96,803 686,588
December 31 December 31 s at 31 December ' ' ' ' ' '
2019 2018 et book value as at 31 121 112,893 36,013 17,427 28,010 194,464
JD JD
(11) Bank Borrowings
Balance as at 1 January 2,715,531 2,722,331
Recovered from impairment of investment properties December 31 December 31
provision 83,964 - 2019 2018
Depreciation during the year (6,800) (6,800) JD JD
2,792,695 2,715,531
. Loans payable within one year 7,661,341 3,177,403
(10) Property And Equipment 7 661341 3177 403
S l Furniture,
upplies  4acorations , Office Type of facilities Maturity date Facilities limit 2019 2018
and Computers Transportation . Total
. and lease equipment JD JD JD
equipment .
premium
JD JD JD JD JD JD
2019 Revolving loan >eptember 1,000,000 966,667 -
Cost 2020
As at 1 January 2019 89,081 400,930 230,480 35,748 124,813 881,052 Revolving loan November 2020 3,000,000 2,902,884 943,099
Additions - 12,126 40,080 58,355 11,277 121,838 Revolving loan August 2020 2,000,000 1,360,346 -
Disposals - - - (35,748 - _ (35,748 Revolving loan April 2020 1,600,000 1,598,400 1,545,000
As at 31 December 2019 89,081 413,056 270,560 58,355 136,090 967,142 Revolving loan April 2020 1.000.000 833 044 689 304
Accumulated 7,661,341 3,177,403
depreciatiop Th L in Jordanian Di d db [ t igned b t ith
As at 1 January 2019 88,940 288,037 194,467 18,321 96803 686,588 ese loans are in Jordanian Dinars and are secured by promissory notes signed by customers with a
Depreciation expense 75 27151 25,244 4916 10.376 67,762 %ommalvalue of JD 3,604,530 as at 31 December 2019 against 7,663,917 as at 31 December 2018 (Note
Related to disposals - - - (23,237) - (23,237) '
As at 31 December 2019 89,035 315,188 219,711 - 107,179 731,113 The interest rate on loans above ranges from 6,5% to 7 %.
Net book value as at 31
46 97,868 50,849 58,355 28,911 236,029
December 2019 (12) Trade And Other Payables
Fully depreciated property and equipment as at 31 December 2019 amounted to JD 453,145 against (JD
419,505 as at 31 December 2018). Dec;(r;k;er 31 Decezrgfser 3
Furniture, JD JD
Supplies and decgrlations Computers Transportation Office Total
i t i t
SR etion catipmen Account payable 137,549 171,118
JD JD JD JD JD JD Interest payable on corporate bonds 74,437 137,753
2018 Unpaid and accrued expenses 102,507 70,450
Cost Unpaid dividend distribution 56,680 57,645
As at 1 January 2018 89,081 399,348 221,070 35,748 124,578 869,825 Insurance instalments received in advance 5715 11875
Additions - 1,582 9,410 - 1515 12,507 Sales 1 . 28I798 17'562
Disposals - - - - (1,2800  (1,280) ales tax provision : :
As at 31 December 2018 89,081 400,930 230,480 35,748 124,813 881,052 Other 1,801 6,176
407,487 472,579
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(13) Income tax

Movements on temporary timing differences arising from the items not subject to tax deduction are as

follows:

Deferred tax

Deferred tax

Balance Balance at
assets as at assets as at
begisniting Additions E%gii?g Dece3r11b9r
f the vear 2019 December December
0 y 2019 2018
JD JD JD JD JD JD
ltems included
Provision for expected credit losses 5 oa0 158 1430972 2135669  5.475.461 1,533,129 1,674 444
of due instalment receivables
Provision against receivables 26,972 - - 26,972 7,552 7,552
Provision for lawsuits 28,885 47,840 - 76,725 21,483 8,088
6,036,015 1,678,812 2,135,669 5,579,158 1,562,164 1,690,084
The movement in the income tax provision during the year is as follows:
2019 2018
JD JD
Balance as at 1 January 546,981 481,883
Added during the year 838,449 669,440
Income tax paid (691,819) (604,342)
Balance as at 31 December 693,611 546,981

Income tax expense presented in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

consists of the following:

Income tax expense on current year profit

Changes on deferred tax assets

Reconciliation between taxable income and accounting income is as follows:
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Profit before tax for the year
Non-taxable income
Subsidiaries’ losses
Non-deductible expenses
Taxable income

Income tax on profit from investments in external shares 14%

*Percentage of statutory income tax
Actual tax rate

2019 2018
JD JD
838,449 669,440
127,920 (192,094)
966,369 477,346
2019 2018
JD JD
3,509,083 2,996,379
(591,149) (249,725)
15,677 13,793
53,625 28,885
2,987,236 2,789,332
2,023 -
28% 24%

subsidiary of INVESTBANIK

- Afinal clearance was conducted with the Income and Sales Tax Department until the end of 2015.

- The company’'s tax return for the years 2016 and 2017 was submitted in accordance with the rules
and schedule as determined by law, and the accounts were not audited by the Income and Sales Tax
Department until the date of preparing these consolidated financial statements.

- The company submitted the tax return for the year 2018 on the legally specified date, and the
statement was accepted without modification within the samples system.

- General sales tax returns were audit until the end of 2015, and subsequent tax returns were filed on
the legally specified date and the related tax due was paid up to the date these consolidated financial
statements were prepared.

- The subsidiary (Bindar Financial Leasing Company) made a final clearance with the Income and
Sales Tax Department until the end of 2016, and the tax return for 2017 was submitted on the legally
specified date and the company has no tax obligations until the date of preparing these consolidated
financial statements.

- The subsidiary (Bindar Financial Leasing Company] submitted the tax return for the year 2018 on
the legally specified date, and the statement was accepted without modification within the samples
system.

- The subsidiary (Bindar Financial Leasing Company) registered in the sales tax as of 1 January
2017 and the tax returns were submitted and the due tax was paid up to the date of preparing these
consolidated financial statements.

- The subsidiary (Ruboua Al Sharg Real Estate Company) completed a final clearance with the Income
and Sales Tax Department of the company until the end of 2018 and the due tax was paid on the legally
specified date.

- The subsidiary (Rakeen Real Estate Company) completed a final clearance with the Income and
Sales Tax Department of the company until the end of 2018 and the due tax was paid on the legally
specified date.

- In the opinion of the company and tax advisor, Bindar Trade and Investment Company and its
subsidiaries will not have any tax liabilities above the provision made until 31 December 2019.

(14) Corporate Bonds

This item represents corporate bonds issued by the Company on 10 March 2015 for a period of five
years at a fixed interest rate of 8,9% per year for the first two years and a variable rate every six months
for the remaining period according to the average lending rate for the best customers at the reference
banks plus a risk margin of 1%. The interest is due on 10 March and 10 September of each year. The
corporate bond is repayable on 10 March 2020.

In addition to a corporate bond issued by the Company on 28 June 2019 for one year at an interest rate
of 7%.The interests are due each six months from the issue date. The corporate bond is repayable on
21 June 2020.

(15) Reserves

Statuary reserve

The amounts in this account represent 10% of the annual profits before tax transferred in accordance
with the Jordanian Companies Law. This transfer shall continue for each year, provided that the total
amount transferred from such reserve shall not exceed one quarter of the Company’s capital. This
reserve is not distributable to shareholders.

General banking risks reserve
In accordance with the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan No. (2018/13), the accumulated

balance of the general banking risk reserve item amounting to JD 280,000 as at 31 December 2017 has
been transferred to the retained earnings item for offset with the impact of applying IFRS 9.
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(16) Other Operating Revenue

Penalties on late instalment payments
Administrative commissions

Direct facilities commissions
Instalment postponed fees

Others

(17) Salaries, wages and employees’ Benefits

Salaries and wages

Social security contribution

Medical expenses and health insurance
Employee training

Employee life insurance

(18) Administrative Expenses

Rent

Insurance

Supplier’'s commissions

Professional, consulting and legal fees

Fees and licenses

Cleaning

Electricity and water

Maintenance and repairs of buildings and equipment
Maintenance and Repairs and software license
Board of Directors transportation fees and bonuses
Telecommunication and post expenses

Travel and transportations

Publicity and advertising

Stationery and printing

Depreciation on investment properties

Hospitality

Others
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2019 2018
JD JD
214,982 315,492
169,319 182,367
528,192 638,190
130,121 201,904
276,220 231,902
1,318,834 1,569,855
2019 2018
JD JD
843,764 914,277
83,385 82,647
71,418 55,011
4,212 6,972
3,385 4,761
1,006,164 1,063,668
2019 2018
JD JD
« 112,420
83,039 83,693
66,695 73,883
82,245 65,221
32,093 29,604
29,280 29,068
22,510 26,954
6,782 7,462
13,929 17,714
24,806 23,403
23,115 23,087
3,092 13,880
22,794 12,524
19,748 12,299
6,800 6,800
6,562 5,877
53,872 63,868
497,362 607,757

(19) Depreciation And Amortisation

(Depreciation on property and equipment (Note 10

(Lease amortization (Note 25

(20) Related Party Transactions

20.1 Statement of Financial Position

Borrowings

Corporate bonds

Nature of
relationship

BINDAR
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2019 2018
JD JD
67,762 78,394
88,478 -
156,240 78,394

2019

Less than one

Over one year

Finance expenses of borrowings

Corporate bonds financing expenses

20.2 Statement of comprehensive income

year
JD JD
Invest Bank Parent 2,431 4k -
company
Invest Bank Parent 800,000 ;
company
Nature of
relationship 2019
JD
Invest Bank | arent 144,204
company
Invest Bank Rarant 99,097
company
2019 2018
JD JD
244,245 259,574

(Finance expenses from Investment bank (Parent Company

Balance of guarantees with the Parent Company amounted to JD 1,500 as at 31 December 2019 and

2018.

20.3 Executive management salaries and bonuses

Salaries and bonuses of senior executive management for the year ended 31 December 2019 amounted
to JD 180,807(2018: JD 298,688).
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(21) Basic and diluted earnings per share from profit of the year attributable to the
Company’s Shareholders

2019 2018
JD JD
Profit of the year attributable to the Company’s shareholders 2,542,714 2,519,033
Weighted average number of outstanding shares (share) 20,000,0000 20,000,000
0,127 0,126

The basic earnings per share from the net profit for the year equals the diluted earnings per share as
the Company did not issue any financial instruments that may have an impact on the basic earnings
per share.

(22) Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table represents financial instruments carried at fair value based on the valuation
method, where different levels are defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) of assets and liabilities in active markets.

Level 2: quoted prices of similar financial assets and liabilities in active markets, or other price valuation
techniques whose significantinputs are based on market data.

Level 3: Pricing methods where not all significant inputs are based on observable market data. The
Company has used its carrying amount, which is the best available instrument for measuring the fair

value of such investments.

Fair value of financial assets of the Company and determined at fair value on an ongoing basis:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
JD JD JD JD

31 December 2019
Financial assets at fair value
Through other comprehensive income - - 146,548 146,548
31 December 2018
Financial assets at fair value

Through other comprehensive income - - 140,127 140,127

(23) Contingent liabilities

At the consolidated financial statements date, the Company has contingent liabilities as follows:

2019 2018
JD JD

Bank letters of guarantee 58,000 59,500
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(24) Lawsuits filed against the Company

The value of cases filed against the Company amounted to JD 91,725 as at 31 December 2019 (2018: JD
114,725) and they are still pending before the competent courts. A provision was booked for the value
of JD 76,725 as at 31 Decembers 2019 (2018: JD 28,885). In the opinion of the management and legal
counsel of the Company, the Company will not incur additional obligations in respect of these cases.

There are no cases filed against Bindar for Finance Leasing, Ruboua Al Sharg Real Estate Company
and Rakeen Real Estate Company (subsidiaries) as at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018.

(25) Right of use assets/ Lease Obligations

The Company has lease obligations represented in six contracts (Company’s branches in Jordan).

Right of use assets Cost Depreciation Net Book
Value
JD JD JD
General Administration 155,662 38,915 116,747
Wadi Sagra branch 92,795 12,842 79,953
Al-Wehdat branch 66,047 13,209 52,838
Irbid branch 52,030 5,203 46,827
Al Madinah Al Munawwarah branch 145,358 18,170 127,188
Marka office 4,156 139 4,017
516,048 88,478 427,570
Operating lease obligations
2019 expense payment December liability liability
2019
JD JD JD JD JD JD JD
General Administration 155,661 - 7,910 41,083 122,488 43,137 79,351
Wadi Sagra branch 86,036 - 5,696 21,930 69,802 21,930 47,872
Al-Wehdat branch 66,047 - 3,745 15,300 54,492 15,300 39,192
Irbid branch 45,730 - 3,150 12,240 36,640 12,240 24,400
Al Madinah Al Munawwarah 145,358 - 8,486 20,400 133,444 20,400 113,044
branch
Marka office 3,157 - 273 1,000 2,430 1,000 1,430
501,989 - 29,260 111,953 419,296 114,007 305,289
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